UNAPPROVED

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE LA MIRADA YOUTH COUNCIL
NOVEMBER 27, 2024

CALL TO ORDER The regular meeting of the La Mirada Youth Council
was called to order by Chairman Isabelle Alejandre at
6:36 p.m. at the La Mirada Resource Center, 13710
La Mirada Boulevard, La Mirada, California 90638.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

ROLL CALL Present: Chairman Isabelle Alejandre
Member Lianna Blancoromero
Member-at-Large Katherine Jimenez
Member Ethan Hall
Member Emma Vanden Dries
Alternate Member Daniel Morales

Absent: Vice Chairman Madison Souza
Alternate Member Miso Hong

Staff: Victoria Santana, Community Services Coordinator
Celeste Santarrosa, Senior Recreation Leader

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Former Youth Council member and current city employee, Andrew Morales addressed
the Youth Council and commended the City for its Youth Council program. Mr. Morales
said he was a Youth Council member in 2023 and currently works as a Recreation Aide
for the Community Services Department. Mr. Morales shared his experience as a Youth
Council member in hopes of being a reliable resource for current members.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 25, 2024

Member-at-Large Jimenez moved and Member Vanden Dries seconded to approve
the minutes of the regular meeting of September 25, 2024.

MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Chairman Alejandre, Member Blancoromero, Member Hall, Alternate
Member Morales, Member Vanden Dries, Member-at-Large Jimenez

NOES: None

ABSENT: Vice Chairman Souza, Alternate Member Hong

ABSTAIN: None



Youth Council
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of November 27, 2024

NEW BUSINESS

2. SALUTE TO VETERANS CELEBRATION

Community Services Coordinator Victoria Santana provided a brief overview of the Salute
to Veterans Celebration. Ms. Santana reported that over the years attendance and
participation at the Salute to Veterans event has gradually declined. She said, in 2021,
attendance was 272, followed by 221 in 2022, and 180 in 2023, respectively. She said
this year’s event developed new components such as a concert, rewarding the Hometown
Hero Spotlight Award, and moving the event to the Saturday prior to the Veterans Day
holiday at Neff Park in hopes of increased participation.

Senior Recreation Leader Celeste Santarrosa commented on working the event and
asked if there is an estimated count on this year’s attendance.

Ms. Santana said the City boosted its marketing strategy to increase attendance, however
attendance was low with approximately 70 community members in attendance. Ms.
Santana asked the Youth Council members for suggestions to increase attendance.

Member-at-Large Jimenez suggested adding street banners similar to the Concert Under
the Stars. She also suggested translating flyers in different languages.

Alternate Member Morales suggested an increase of word of mouth rather than print
publication.

Member Vanden Dries asked what type of music was played for the concert.

Ms. Santana replied and said, country band, Just Dave, and R&B band, Elemental Funk,
provided musical entertainment.

Alternate Member Morales and Member-at-Large Jimenez suggested a classic rock band.

Chairman Alejandre suggested to not make any new changes yet go back to tradition of
holding the event on the Monday evening prior to Veterans Day and hosting the event at
the La Mirada Theatre for the Performing Arts since 2021 had the highest attendance.
She said the 2021 Salute to Veterans Celebration may have the highest attendance due
to the community being eager to step outside post pandemic. She said including an
incentive may help draw in the community.

3. 2024 HOLIDAY TOY AND FOOD DRIVE

Community Services Coordinator Santana provided a brief overview on the history of the
Holiday Toy and Food Drive. Ms. Santana said the Holiday Toy and Food Drive collects
unwrapped toys and non-perishable food items for distribution to local families beginning
November 1 through December 9. Ms. Santana said all collected items will be distributed
to partner organizations, including the La Mirada Volunteer Center, Interfaith Food



Youth Council
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of November 27, 2024

Center, Grace Evangelical Free Church, St. Paul of the Cross Church, and Beatitudes of
Our Lord Church.

Member Blancoromero and Member Vanden Dries said they have participated in the
program by donating.

Member Vanden Dries suggested distributing donations to lesser-known organizations.
She also suggested personalizing donation items to focus on one family or individual. She
said if the participants were to create a wish list, donators can be aware of certain
necessities that are being requested such as toiletries or home essentials compared to
only receiving toys or food.

Chairman Alejandre said people may forget to donate due to other responsibilities. She
suggested placing donation bins at popular street corners with a city staff member for the
neighborhood to leave donations. She also suggested a final vehicle could be arranged
to pick up the donation items. She said the convenience of being near homes may provide
more donations.

4. CHILI HOLIDAY CELEBRATION

Community Services Coordinator Santana provided a brief overview on the Chili Holiday
Celebration. Ms. Santana said the 2024 Chili Holiday Celebration is scheduled for
Saturday, December 7 from 5 to 8 p.m. at Splash! La Mirada Regional Aquatics Center.
Ms. Santana said the festivities include live entertainment, holiday crafts, coffee and hot
chocolate sponsored by Starbucks, cookies sponsored by Albertsons, and chili sponsored
by The Boy Scouts. Ms. Santana said attendees can enjoy a holiday train ride, photos
with Santa, and participate in Storytime with Mrs. Claus, however snow hill sledding is
removed this year for safety concerns. She asked the Youth Council members what could
potentially substitute the activity for the following years.

Chairman Alejandre, Member Vanden Dries, and Alternate Member Morales commented
on their past attendance.

Member Vanden Dries suggested carnival style games.

Senior Recreation Leader Santarrosa suggested the Youth Council members think about
incorporating the pools and the lazy river for the event.

Member Hall suggested having the pools open for swimming similar to the Polar Bear
Plunge event.

Chairman Alejandre suggested a water game like duck pond.

Member Vanden Dries suggested the potential of moving the event to a different venue
due to the cold weather.



Youth Council
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of November 27, 2024

5. SANTA’S HOLIDAY CARAVAN

Community Services Coordinator Victoria Santana provided a brief overview of the
Santa’s Holiday Caravan. Ms. Santana said the event is a three-night journey beginning
December 17 through December 19 at 5 p.m. and will consist of several vehicles
decorated in holiday décor. She said the caravan will feature music, City officials waving
to residents from an open-air van, and a custom-made sleigh with Santa Claus sitting
atop. Ms. Santana said community members are welcome to follow Santa via the free
Glympse App that enables followers to track Caravan routes and Santa’s journey in real
time.

COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION REPORT

None

YOUTH COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS

Member-at-Large Jimenez reported on her participation in AP Chemistry class and joining
the water polo team.

Member Vanden Dries reported on transferring to St. Paul of the Cross Catholic School.

Chairman Alejandre reported on studying during the holiday break for a Chinese 101
exam.

Member Blancoromero reported on school and getting her driver’s license.
Member Hall reported on his participation in Math class.
Alternate Member Morales reported on school and Boy Scouts.

STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS

Community Services Coordinator Santana reported on overseeing the Love a Tree Poster
Contest that will open February 2025. She also reported on collaborating with Community
Services Supervisor Paul Castillo in supervising the Youth In Government program.

Senior Recreation Leader Santarrosa reported on taking the Leaders In Training
volunteers on college campus tours. She said participants got to explore California State
University, Long Beach and are looking forward to visiting Biola University.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:43 p.m.



Youth Council
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of November 27, 2024

Submitted: Attest:

Paul Castillo Isabelle Alejandre
Community Services Supervisor Chairman



